

Ritter General Agency

FIRE • SURETY • CASUALTY

9TH FLOOR - GAS & ELECTRIC BUILDING

PHONE ACOMA 2-2811

DENVER 2, COLORADO

C.H. RITTER



NEW MEXICO BRANCH OFFICE
310 THIRD STREET, S. W.
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONES: CHAPEL 3-0333
CHAPEL 3-0888

October 27, 1958

Oil Conservation Commission,
P.O. Box 871,
Santa Fe,
New Mexico.

Attention: Mr. Daniel S. Nutter, Chief Engineer
Re: Cecil S. Ringle

One Well Bond U 4114670 - \$2500.00
SW/NE/NW Sec. 34-6N-4E

and

One Well Bond U 413825 - \$2500.00
NE/NW Sec. 34-6N-4E

Obligee: State of New Mexico

Dear Mr. Nutter:

Inasmuch as I have not received a reply to my letter addressed to you dated October 16th, we assume that you have not as yet been able to determine whether the two captioned wells have been converted.

We are certain that you are quite as eager to get this matter settled as we are so if there is anything you can do or any suggestion you can give us to assist in expediting this matter, we would very much appreciate it.

Very truly yours,

RITTER GENERAL AGENCY

Nan B. Mason.

Nan B. Mason
Secretary

nbm
cc: Denver